OIL. CONSERVATION COMMISSION
P. O. BOX 2088

SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO 87501

April 24, 1968

El Paso Natural Gas Company
P. O, Box 990

Farmington, New Mexico

Attention: Mr., Carl E. Matthews

AMENDMENT
Administrative Order NSL-414

Gent lemen:

Reference is made to your application to amend
Administrative Order NSL-414 which order approved an
unorthodox location for your San Juan 27-5 Unit Well
No. 110 665 feet from the North line and 2105 feet
from the East line of Section 2, Township 27 North,
Range 5 wWest, MNMPM, Basin-Lakota Gas Pool, Rio Arriba
County, New Mexico.

By authority yranted me uncer the provisione of
Urder No. R-1670~C, as amended, Administrative Order
NSL-414 is hereby amended to show the correct location
of the subject well as 655 feet from the North line
and 2105 feet from the East line of said Section 2.

Very truly yours,

A. L, PORTER, Jr.
Secretary-Director

ALP/GMH/esr

cc: 0Oil Conservation Commission - Aztec
United States Geological Survey - Farmingto
0il & Gas Engineering Committee - Hobba
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OIL. CONSERVATION COMMISSION
P. O. BOX 2088

SANTA FE. NEW MEXICO 87501

April 3, 1968

El Paso NMatural Gas Company
P. O. Box 990
Farmington, New Mexice

Attention: Mr. Carl B. Matthews

Administrative Order NSL-414

Gentlemen:

Reference is made to your application for approval
of an unorthodox well location for your San Juan 27-5
Unit Well Ko. 110 to be located 665 feet from the Noxth
line and 2105 feet from the Rast line of Section 2, Town-
ship 27 North, Range 5 West, MMPM, Basin-Dakota Gas Pool,
Rio Arriba County, Mew Mexico.

By authority granted me under the provisions of Order
¥o. R-1670-C, as amended, the above-described unorthodox
well location is hereby approved.

Very truly yours,

A. L. PORTER, Jr.
Secxetary-Director

ALP/GaL/asr

ccs Oil Conservation Commission - Asztec
United States Geological Survey - Farmington
0il & Gas Engineering Committee - Hobbs
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April 19, 1968

ADORESS REPLY TO

POST OFFICE BOX 990
FARMINGTON. NEW MEXICO B740!
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Mr. A. L. Porter, Jr., Secretary & Director
New Mexico 0il Conservation Commission

P. 0. Box 2088

Santa Fe, New Mexico - 8750L

Re: Administrative Ordsr NSL-41lk4

Dear Mr. Porter:

In our letter of March 12, 19686, in which we requested unorthodox
approval for our San Juan 27-5 Uanit well No. 110, we erroneously
gave the location as 665' from the North line and 2105' from the
East line of Section 2, T-27-N, R-5-W, Rio Arriba County, New
Mexico.

The correct location of this well is 655' from the North line and
2105" from the East line of Section 2, T-27-N, R-5 -W, Rio Arriba
County, New Mexico.

We regret this error and would appreciate your reissuing your
Order No. NSL-414 to show this corrected location.

Yours very truly,

Cr lBF erethpera

Carl E. Natthew;,
Regional Petroleum Engineer

CEM:dgdb
cc: Emery Arnold
T. W. Bittick
San Juan 28-5 Unit Operators
. San Juan 27-5 Unit Operators



